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December 15,2010 

VIA COURIER AND EMAIL 

Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P lE4 
boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Comments on Issues List - EB-2010-0279 

Dear Ms. Walli, 

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP Barristers & Solicitors 
95 Wellington Street West 

Suite 1200, Toronto-Dominion Centre 
Toronto. ON M5J 2Z9 

Tel: 416.864.9700 Fax: 416.941.8852 
www.foglers.com 

Reply To : 
Direct Dial : 

Thomas Brett 
416.941.8861 

E-mail: tbrett@foglers.com 
Our File No. 106863 

I am counsel to the Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance ("the Alliance"), an intervenor 111 this 
proceeding. 

The Alliance suggests these additions/clarifications to the draft Issues List: 

1. Section 2.1 should include subsection (g) "regarding the OPA's progress in responding to the 
Minister'S Directives on conservation, including directives relating to the amounts and types of 
conservation and the technologies included in conservation". 

2. Section 2.1 should be further amended to include subsection (h) "regarding the OP A's progress in 
developing programs targeted at low income customers". 

3. Section 2.I(e) should be amended to add, after the word "standards", the phrase "the OPA's 
progress in estimating the impacts of such changes, over the plan period, and beyond" . 

The Alliance will also make more general submissions in support of the draft Issues List proposed by 
Board staff. 

Yours sincerely, 
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